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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mark Andersen, Idaho State University
FROM: Pat Donaldso:y

SUBJECT: FY2025 Funded Projects

DATE: May 9, 2024

hitps://doc-14-58-apps-viewer.googleusercontent.com/vie wer/sec...

Please find below the list of FY2025 Capital, Alteration and Repair, and ADA projects funded for
your agency. FY2025 projects will be set up July 1, 2024,

Project No.
25220
25221

25222
25223

25224
25225
25226
25227
25228
25229
25230
25231
25232

Project Name
Physician Assistant Expansion
Physician Assistant Expansion
Medical Lab Sci Program Permanent Space
Research Data Center & Nuclear Reactor Facility Baclup

Power Generalor
Multiple Bldgs Elcctronic Access Control Installation

Meridian Campus (MD 722) Psychopharmacology Rescarch Lab
Student Health Center Bengal Pharmacy Refresh

Lillibridge Bldg ECE Core Teaching Labs 9, 26, & 126

Plant Sci Bldg Greenhouse Space Power & [TVAC Improvements
Math & Stats Classrooms 301 - 313 Upgrades

Beckley Nursing Remodel & Equip Tiered Classroom 209

CHE Bldg Rm 214 Renovation, University Place

Law Enforcement Bldg ADA Restroom Shower Areas

Amount

7,000,000
2,568,100
3,510,000

851,500

364,300
1,014,621
506,000
287,500
2,127,109
249,305
450,000
150,000
267,150

“Providing responsive, cost effective, and timely suppori services to Idaho's policy makers, public agencies, and state

agencies as they serve Idaho eitizens.”
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